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HAND DELIVERED 

 

July 8, 1996 

 

Mr. William Leary 

Senior Director, Records and Access Management 

National Security Council 

Old Executive Office Building, Room 392 

Washington, D.C.  20506   

 

Dear Mr. Leary: 

 

Per your request of July 2, I am sending some examples of FBI records in which the Review Board voted 

to sustain “FCI” postponements.  The enclosed records are: 

 

Assassination Record No. 124-10084-10088 (FBI File No. 44-24016-737) 

 

Assassination Record No. 124-10273-10136 (FBI File No. 62-116395-1222) 

 

Assassination Record No. 124-10023-10219 (FBI File No. 105-82555-2nd NR 226) 

 

Assassination Record No. 124-10158-10045 (FBI File No. 105-82555-3521) 

 

Assassination Record No. 124-10027-10397 (FBI File No. 62-109060-1705) 

 

Attached to each record is a page explaining the current status of the record and summarizing the Review 

Board’s decision. 

 

Thank you for your ongoing attention. 

 

Sincerely yours, 

 

 

 

David G. Marwell 
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